MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF GREATER MUMBAI

(HYDRAULIC ENGINEER’S DEPARTMENT)

Office of the
Executive Engineer (Maint.)Meter Workshop
566, N.M.Joshi Marg,

_? AL of Mumbai — 400 011.
\—:ﬁx )L
To

M/s. V.A.Valves,

Udyog nagar, Gadaipur,
P.0. Randhawa Masandan,
Jalandhar — 144 004 (India)

Sub: Approval of ‘FEDREL ' Brand Water Meters of size 50 mm to 300 mm
( excluding 65 mm) manufactured by M/s. V.A.Valves for inclusion in MCGM's
approval list. |
Ref: : i) Your letter dtd. 04.09.2017

ii) Your letter u/no. VAV-L-55 dtd. 08.03.2018

Gentlemen,

With reference to above, it is to inform you that MCGM has approved your
‘FEDREL ’ Brand Class-B Woltman type Water Meters of size 50 mm to 300 mm (excluding
65 mm) confirming to 1SO-4064. As such, the said meters will be added to existing approval list
and accepted for installation within MCGM's limits. Also it is to be noted that, MCGM has rights
to cancel / amend the approval.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,

Executive Engineer (Maint)
Meter Workshop CYe)



MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF GREATER MUMBAI

(HYDRAULIC ENGINEER'’S DEPARTMENT)

CIRCULAR

Sub: Approval of ‘FEDREL ' Brand Water Meters of size 50 mm to 300 mm

( excluding 65 mm) manufactured by M/s. V.A.Valves for inclusion in MCGM'’s
approval list.

Ref: Circular u/no. i) EE/Maint./1232/M/W dtd.09.08.2007
i) EE/Maint./1956/M/W dtd.05.09.2015
li)EE/Maint./952/M/\W dtd.09.06.2017
Iv)EE/Maint./ 4208/M/W dtd.09.02.2018
In continuation with the above referred circular, it is to inform you that the
‘IEEDREL’ Brand Class-B Woltman type Water Meters of size 50 mm to 300 mm (excluding 65

mm) confirming to ISO-4064 are now approved. As such the above said meters have been

added to the existing approved list and shall be accepted for installation within MCGM limits.

E.E.(Maint.) M.W.CYo

You are requested to note the above and act accordingly.

EAE. (Mainty X 37 Int/wiot

2\ g

Copy to :All A E.W.W’s.

A.E.(M.W.)W.S.

A.E.(M.W.)E.S.

E.E.(Meter)Rev.
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